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A511 NEW Elevations v4.pdf


Good Afternoon
 
Kindly see the information noted below. 
 
Attached are the updated Project Description and Existing Conditions write-ups.
 
I will send additional emails with the additional back-up material and literature.
 
 
John P. Biggar, PA, AIA, NCARB
 
Integrity Building Group
350 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor
Detroit, Michigan 48226
jpb@ware-house.com
313 549 2790 p


 
Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that
is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also
confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be
advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or
otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately
delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
 
-- 
 
 
 
From: Detroit Historic Commission <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 10:43 AM
To: John Biggar <jpb@ware-house.com>
Cc: Detroit Historic Commission <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]296 Elliot
 
Good Morning,
HDC staff reviewed the submitted application and all associated documents.
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Description of the Project:





The building is being converted into (2) condominium units, (1) unit on the 1st Floor, (1) unit on the 2nd Floor.  The basement will be shared by both condominium units.





The brick masonry on the original building will be tuck-pointed, cracks repaired, and the entire, original building masonry will be cleaned. 





The wood windows currently installed will be removed as well as the “trim” to flush out the windows to the existing masonry openings.  New windows, sized to fit the existing masonry openings will be installed with brick mold used to trim out the windows in the masonry openings.  Marvin wood windows are to be installed.





The missing porch roof at the main entrance will be rebuilt as shown on the new elevations.  The steps at both entrances will be repaired.





The varying brick colors for the additions to the house from the original brick color distracts from the original house structure.  Picking up the context of the neighboring property directly to the west which is clad in a gray, panel, the owner has selected a similar gray, panel clad system to cover the distracting differences in the masonry of the additions to the house.  This led to the brick masonry for the additions being clad using the American Fiber board siding system over the original brick.  The color is to be gray to be similar to the neighboring structure to the west.





New patios and porches will be constructed at the rear of the building and the doors re-arranged to match the new porch heights and locations.





A spiral staircase is to be added at the rear of the 2nd Floor leading up to a small room at the roof level to access the roof deck at the 2nd addition at the rear of the house.





Detailed Scope of Work:





• New asphalt shingles at hip roof, Certainteed XT-25 shingles, Nickel Gray color.  See Item 5A, 5B & 5C for information related to Certain XT-25 shingles





• New gutters and downspouts, k-shaped gutter, round downspouts, dark bronze color





• New TPO roof membrane at flat portions of roof, Firestone Ultraply TPO on 3” poly-isocyanate insulation.  See item 6 for information related to Firestone TPO roof membrane.





• 2-piece metal coping/wall cap at parapet walls, dark bronze anodized





• New Main Porch roof and columns.  Clad wood structural members in Azek.  Owner to select from standard wood colors or paint to match Marvin Evergreen color.





• Repair front porch landing and steps





• Repoint/tuck existing masonry





• Remove existing wood windows, replace with Marvin Essential series, Evergreen exterior, Stone White interior.  See Items 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D and 1E for Marvin Window related details and information.





• New wood porch and rails.  Composite lumber deck boards, Trex Ehhance series, Foggy Wharf color with Trex composite 4 x 4 post sleeves, skirt and top cap.  Trex top rail with cable rails below.  See Item 8 for Trex systems, colors and details.





• American Fiber Cement panels on rear, addition walls, Cembrit Patina series, P020 Granite color.  See item 4A, 4B and 4C for information and details related to Fiber Cement Panels.  See Photographs Items 4D & 4E showing neighboring house installation of panels serving as context.





• New French swinging wood doors at porches/patios where indicated., Marvin Ultimate series, Evergreen exterior, Stone White interior.  See Items 2A, 2B, 2C, & 2D for Marvin Sliding Door related details and information.  





• New sliding wood doors at porches/patios where indicated., Marvin Ultimate series, Evergreen exterior, Stone White interior.  See Items 3A, 3B, 3C, & 3D for Marvin Sliding Door related details and information
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Description of Existing Conditions: (REVISED 01 18 22)





The existing building is part of the Brush Park historic district with an unknown date of construction.





It is 2-stories tall + basement, standing approximately 23’ to the soffit above the sidewalk.





The original, building structure is brick masonry in a variety of slightly, varied reddish brown hues.  Two additions were built on the rear of the original home using different color bricks for each addition.   There is no continuity of the brick masonry between the additions and the original structure.  The brick for the additions doesn’t match the original nor is it different enough in color from the original brick to show the addition as additions to an original house.  





The interior structure is wood framed joists and bearing walls.





At some point in the building’s history, the windows were removed.  New, “standard size” wood windows were installed into the existing window openings without concern of the new windows being properly sized for the opening.  The windows were “trimmed” around the window frames to make up the extra space in the window openings.





The street façade has (2) entry doors.  The “main” entrance is asymmetric to the façade, slightly offset from the center of the façade.  The roof over this porch is missing.  A second entrance, covered by the 2nd Floor exists on the east side of the street façade.





The original building has a shingle clad hip roof.  The additions to the original building have “flat” roofs of built-up felt membranes and asphalt.  The walls in the addition are capped with clay tile.





It is believed porches may have once existing in the rear of the building as evidenced by the varying height of the doors.





The building was originally heated by radiators throughout the building.  Any heating and cooling systems have been previously removed.





Electrical service to the building has been previously removed.
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1.  THE EXISTING WOOD WINDOWS INSTALLED 
THROUGHOUT THE HOUSE ARE NOT ORIGINAL TO THE 
HOUSE.  PREVIOUS OWNER(S) INSTALLED STANDARD SIZE, 
OFF THE SHELF WINDOWS WHICH WERE SMALLER THAN 
REQUIRED IN THE MASONRY OPENINGS LEAVING LARGE 
AREAS OF WOOD AROUND THE WINDOW UNITS.  ALL 
EXISTING WINDOWS AND SURROUNDING WOOD ARE TO 
BE REMOVED.



2.  THE HOUSE CONSISTS OF THREE DISTINCT PHASES OF 
CONSTRUCTION AS CAN BE SEEN BY THE BRICK.  



A.  THE "ORIGINAL" HOUSE IS CLOSEST TO THE STREET W/ A 
GABLE ROOF AND CHIMNEYS.



B.  THE "FIRST ADDITION" LIES AT THE CENTER OF THE HOUSE 
AND HAS A FLAT ROOF.



C.  THE "SECOND" ADDITION IS THE SMALL AREA AT THE 
REAR OF THE HOUSE, FURTHEST FROM THE STREET, CLOSEST 
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3.  THE HOUSE HAD A FRONT PORCH WHEN IT WAS BUILT 
AND IT IS CURRENTLY MISSING.
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KEYED NOTES:
EXISTING BRICK MASONRY AT ORIGINAL 
HOUSE TO REMAIN, TUCKPOINT AND 
REPAIR CRACKS AS REQUIRED



1



EXISTING LIMESTONE WALL CAP TO 
REMAIN



2



ASPHALT SHINGLES, CERTAINTEED XT-25, 
NICKEL GRAY COLOR, REPAIR/REPLACE 
ANY DAMAGED WOOD SUBSTRATE



3



EXISTING GLASS BLOCK TO REMAIN4



REMOVE EXISTING WOOD WINDOWS 
INCLUDING ANY WOOD SURROUNDS 
INSTALLED TO FIT WINDOWS TO 
EXISTING MASONRY OPENING.  INSTALL 
NEW WOOD WINDOWS, MARVIN 
WINDOWS, ESSENTIAL SERIES, 
EVERGREEN EXTERIOR COLOR, WHITE 
INTERIOR COLOR.  CUSTOM SIZE 
WINDOWS TO MATCH SIZE OF EXISTING 
MASONRY OPENING ONLY USING BRICK 
MOLD PAINTED IN THE EVERGREEN 
COLOR TO MATCH THE NEW WINDOWS.



5



REMOVE ALL LOOSE PAINT ON EXISTING 
WOOD SURROUND FOR WINDOW 
OPENING. SCRAPE, CLEAN AND REPAINT 
TO MATCH EVERGREEN WOOD WINDOW 
COLOR.
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NEW WOOD PORCH AT FRONT 
ENTRANCE.  4 X 4 WOOD POSTS CLAD IN 
CEDAR OR AZEK, PROVIDE COLUMN 
BASE AND CAPITAL AT COLUMN 
CLADDING AS SHOWN.  PAINT 
COLUMNS TO MATCH EVERGREEN 
WOOD WINDOW COLOR.  COLUMNS 
SUPPORT 2 X 6 WOOD SUBSTRUCTURE, 
BOLTED TO EXISTING MASONRY.  1 X 6 
CEDAR OR AZEK FASCIA BOARDS, 
PAINTED TO MATCH EVERGREEN 
WINDOW COLOR.  ASPHALT SHINGLES 
ON ICE AND WATER SHIELD ON 
PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE, FLASH ROOF INTO 
EXISTING MASONRY.  PROVIDE DRIP 
EDGE.  CLAD UNDERSIDE OF ROOF 
STRUCTURE IN DURAROCK W/ 
DURABOND FINISH, PROVIDE EXTERIOR 
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE.
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CLAD MASONRY AREAS OF ADDITIONS 
WHERE MASONRY DOES NOT MATCH 
MASONRY OF ORIGINAL HOUSE W/ 
FIBER CEMENT PANELS.  AMERICAN FIBER 
CEMENT PANELS OVER FURRING AND 
RAINSCREEN AS REQUIRED BY 
MANUFACTURER.  CEMBRIT PATINA 
SERIES, P020 GRANITE COLOR
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SWINGING WOOD FRENCH DOOR, 
MARVIN SIGNATURE SERIES, ULTIMATE 
FRENCH SWINGING DOOR, PRIMED, 
PAINT TO MATCH MARVIN EVERGREEN 
WINDOW COLOR
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SLIDING WOOD DOOR, MARVIN 
SIGNATURE SERIES, ULTIMATE SLIDING 
DOOR, PRIMED, PAINT TO MATCH 
MARVIN EVERGREEN WINDOW COLOR
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WOOD PORCH.  PRESSURE TREATED 2X 
WOOD MEMBERS SUPPORTED BY 6 X 6 
WOOD POSTS ON 12" Ø X 42" DEEP 
CONCRETE FOOTINGS.  THROUGH-BOLT 
LEDGER BOARD TO EXISTING MASONRY.  
CARPENTER TO SUBMIT FRAMING PLAN 
FOR APPROVAL BEFORE BEGINNING 
CONSTRUCTION.
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WOOD PORCH HANDRAIL.  TREX 4 X 4 
SLEEVER POST, CAP AND SKIRT AND TREX 
TOP RAIL W/ HORIZONTAL WIRE CABLES 
SPACED 4" O.C. BELOW TREX TOP RAIL
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STAIR ACCESS TO BASEMENT.  8" 
CONCRETE BLOCK GROUTED SOLID AND 
DOWELED TO CONCRETE FOOTING W/ 
4" FACE BRICK.  BRICK MASONRY TO 
MATCH ORIGINAL HOUSE, MASON TO 
SUBMIT SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL.  
PROVIDE 2" THICK LIMESTONE CAP OVER 
ENTIRE WALL THICKNESS.  PROVIDE 2" 
ROUND PAINTED METAL GUARDRAIL TO A 
MINIMUM OF 44" ABOVE GRADE. 
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COMPOSITE LUMBER DECKING AT PORCH 
FLOOR.  TREX "ENHANCE" LUMBER, 
FOGGY WHARF COLOR
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



13



COMPOSITE LUMBER DECKING AT PORCH 
FLOOR.  TREX "ENHANCE" LUMBER, 
FOGGY WHARF COLOR
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We will need more information for a complete application to understand the full scope of the
proposal.
Please note we will require the outstanding information no later than 12:00 pm on
1/18/2022 for this application to be added to the 2/9/22 HDC meeting agenda.  Once you
are docketed to the agenda, it is possible that the staff reporter for your application may
request additional information beyond what is required to complete your application.
 
-In the narrative, outline why you are proposing to reclad the rear addition. Revise and
resubmit.  The owner wishes to have more uniformity in the façade which has three
different types of brick used at the various times of construction.  The owner draws upon
the neighbor’s rear of the structure using the gray, panels which was approved by the
Historic Commission.
-on the proposed elevations, outline materiality for all new elements to include front and rear
porches (columns, decking, railing, etc), windows. I have added Keyed Notes to the Proposed
Elevations describing everything.
-where will the HVAC mechanicals be installed. At the very rear of the house.  This is noted
on the 1st Floor and Site Plan.
-Provie a site plan, outlining the location of parking area, landscaping, hardscaping, and any
HVAC equipment. The plan only indicates that there will be a rear patio.  Site Plan provided.  
-On existing elevation, note the materiality of all windows and trim. This should call out if the
windows and/or trim are historic or recently added replacements. Also provide more detailed
photos of the existing windows and trim which are proposed for replacement.  I have noted
the windows are not original to the house or additions and do not fit properly in the
masonry openings.
-Provide actual cutsheets/brochures for all new windows, exterior cladding materials, doors,
hardscape material (patio), and decking (for the rooftop deck). I have provided and reference
in the Project Description the Items used for the project.
-The label for the existing elevation drawing, east side elevation is incorrect. Please revise.
Revised
-What type of brick will be used for the new basement stairs? Please provide a photo of the
brick sample  A brick to match the original house.  I have noted the mason to provide a
sample for approval.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Brendan Cagney
Staff, Historic Preservation | Planning & Development | City of Detroit
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Ave. Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226
 www.detroitmi.gov/pdd
 cagneyb@detroitmi.gov
Michael E. Duggan, Mayor
 
In order to ensure your safety and ours during the COV-ID 19 pandemic, we will be working remotely until further notice.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.detroitmi.gov%2Fpdd&data=04%7C01%7Chdc%40detroitmi.gov%7Cc9cfa40d024e4e4382ab08d9d9e918ab%7Ce154a7601d2d4ef68fd3ebc8b4ef31fd%7C0%7C0%7C637780418239890948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=KP4dFXPC0Ywnrq81R8aS5CZtSGLCnGJ1JcCdpwNq0Z0%3D&reserved=0
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From: Jennifer Ross <rossj@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]296 Elliot
 
 
 


From: John Biggar <jpb@ware-house.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:56 PM
To: Jennifer Ross <rossj@detroitmi.gov>; Garrick Landsberg <landsbergg@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]296 Elliot
 
Good Afternoon
 
I was following up on my application for 296 Elliot for historic review.  Do you have
everything needed for the commission?
 
 
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
 
 
ATTENTION: This email was sent from an external source. Please be extra cautious


when opening attachments or clicking links.
 


ATTENTION: This email was sent from an external source. Please be extra cautious
when opening attachments or clicking links.
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